1y
)

I1)
V)

V)

VD)
VI
VII)

IX)

X)

XT)

X11)

ADAMS COUNTY PUBLIC HOSPITAL DISTRICT #2
Meeting of the Board of Commissioners :

Jumne 22, 2022

East Adams Rural Healthcare

Conference Room
Ritzville, WA

Call to Order
Additions or Corrections to the Agenda

Public Comment
Approval of Minutes-May 25, 2022

Consent Agenda
) Chief Nursing Officer Report
i1) EMS Report
iii) HR Report
1v) Quality Report

Medical Staff Report

CEO Report

Committee Reports
i} Finance Committee
(1) Financials -- May
(2) Approval of Warrants and Vouchers

0Old Business
None

New Business
i) Resolution 22-01; Investment Transfer Authorization
ii.) Resolution 22-02; Petty Cash Box Clinic
ifi.)  Community Forum

Public Comment

Next Board Meeting at 5:30 p.m. Julj 27,2022

X1y Adjourn

Washingion State Jaw states that ali meetlngs of public bodles such as ours be open to attendance by the public, save for executive sesslons or Ifa meeting has bean dosed owing to disruption. Butthat [aw is equally claar
that there Is n requirement that public attendees at such meetings be permitted to take any part in the proceedings. This Board, hawever, promotes opan dealings with our community, and welcomas appropiste publlc

participatlon; bu, considering interests such as efficiency and simpie civility, we do have rules governing that participation,

We generally have on our agenda a period Intended for public comments and questions, and wae ask that members of the public confine questions and comments to that period. If, however, during our deliberations on 2
given matter a mambar of the public ballavas that he or she has some clearly relavant Information that we have not considered, he or she may raise his or her hand and the Board Chair, in his or her discretion, may aliow

that member of the public to provide a brief factual comment.

Moreover, both during meetings and In the specified comment period, we require that questions or comments be concise, factual, and, notably, that they be civil. We willingly accept tough questions and critical
comments, but we will not accept genaralized negative opinlons, mmbilng, personal attacks, or perceived disparagement of individuals, Comments are ¥mited to three minutes.
The Board resarves the right to terminate a question or comment at any point # the Board determines in its discretion that the comment or question is unacceptable or disruptive. Please remermaber the nead for civiiity

and compliance with our rules.




ADAMS COUNTY PUBLIC HOSPITAL DISTRICT NO. 2
East Adams Rural Hospital
903 S. Adams
Ritzville, WA 99169
Meeting of the Board of Commissioners

May 25, 2022
PRESENT:  Stacey Plummer Vice Chairman
Eric Walker Commissioner
Jerry Crossler Commissioner
Dan Duff Commissioner/Secretary
Corey Fedie CEO
Kimberly Polanco CFO
Jennifer Pepperd Chief Nursing Officer
Charles Sackmann, MD Chief of Staff

ABSENT: John Kragt -

GUESTS: Colene Hickman

There were no community members present.

Stacey Plummer, Vice Chairman, called the meeting to order at 5:30 p.m.
INTRODUCTIONS- None

ADDITIONS AND CORRECTIONS

‘Corey Fedie, CEO added under new business; Capital Purchase Request.

Stacey requested a summary of the WSHA Leadership Conference that was in Walla Walla under new
business. Commissioner Eric Walker agreed to provide the summary.

PUBLIC COMMENT
None
APPROVAL OF MINUTES

The April 27th Board Meeting minutes were presented. Commissioner Eric Walker made a motion to
approve the April 27th Board Meeting minuies. Commissioner Dan Duffl seconded. Motion passed.

CONSENT AGENDA.:

Stacey Plummer, Vice- Chairman polled the Board if they would like anything moved from the Consent
Agenda to the regular agenda. The Board did not request anything to be moved. Commissioner Eric
Walker reported that in the QI meeting minutes it showed Stacey Plummer as both absent and in
attendance. Stacey was in attendance.



MEDICAL STAF¥F REPORT:

Dr. Sackmann reported that af the last Med Staff meeting there was a complete Peer Review done by Dr.,
Anderson. Provider schedules are covered through the summer, COVID is still around however in a
much-decreased capacity. Many people are doing the home tests now and telehealth, Telehealth is being
used more and more and in the future will be used in emergency rooms and on ambulances. There are
some capital purchase requests that were presented at Med Staff. Vice-Chairman Stacey Plummer asked
- if there was still an issue with getling patients transferred out and if Sacred Heart was still not accepting
patients. Dr. Sackmann said that Sacred Heart is accepting patients and getting patients transferred is
casily done now. Dr. Sackmann did say that if you have something that is deemed surgically necessary
then it might be easier to go directly to a surgical facility. Dr. Sackmann suggested coming up with a
local area emergency room and transfer conference.

) CEO REPORT- See attached

Corey Fedie, CEO reported that the prediction of having patients in beds has experienced a short fall.
The financials reflect that. We are currently one patient per day short. We are reaching out to surrounding
facilities to see what they are doing and evaluating what we can do to get more patients in. Corey
explained a data system that the state and WSHA is implementing that tracks where locals are going in
the area for their healthcare needs. We can now track and see what patients are leaving the zip code and
why. We need to see if we can provide some of those services to the patients or get patients back after a
procedure for their follow up care, No names are used. There will be a Community Forum on June 21%
to reach out to the community for feedback on services and inform them of where we are headed in the
future. There are some more reimbursement models coming out. Corey explained that legislation is
constanily changing. Contract has been signed for behavioral health services via telehealth. EMS class
is ongoing. There are 8 or 9 students.

COMMITTEE REPORTS
Finance Committee- See Attached Report

CFO REPORT - See attached

Kim Polanco, CFO reported that we were at a loss of $215,000 for the month of April which leaves us
at an YTD net loss of $482,676. Operating loss of $869,000, which is nearly a million for the year. We
budgeted for 2.2 on average patients in beds. We have fallen short with only .74 in April. We are working
with our partners to try to get people in. We are not getting referrals and the referrals that we are receiving
are people that we cannot care for. We have a consultant that is helping us with a plan and how to market
better. Accounts Receivable and collections are on track. Net and gross AR days are high because we
are estimating collecting more and that drove those days up. Over 120 days is at 40%. We have looked
into that and 22% is due to documentation not being completed. 9% of the 40% is patients that are
making payments on their accounts. Collections are better than ever each month. Other than not having
the anticipated amount of patients in beds, everything else is looking good. We are still paying back
Medicare advanced payments. We are now paying back 50% out of each reimbursement. It was 25%.
We should have it all paid back by the end of this year. Cash on hand is still over 200 days. Dr. Sackmann
believes that there are more people choosing to care for themselves at home rather than being admitted.
Dr. Sackmann thinks that everyone is still scared to come in and be seen because of COVID. Colene
explained that because we are a CAH we do not have to meet the medical necessity admittance piece.



WARRANTS & VOUCHERS: EARII

Dan Duff presented the following warrants for approval Accounts Payable Warrants #063968 to
#064110 for $516,654.70 and an additional $504,126.95 for payroll direct deposits and $180,778.18 for
payroll tax deposits. Commissioner Eric Walker made a motion to approve, Commissioner Jerry Crossler
seconded. Motion passed unanimously.

OLD BUSINESS
None

NEW BUSINESS

Capital Purchase Request: There was a request to purchase a new truck to replace the 2004 Dodge.
There are several mechanical issues with the truck and it is unsafe. There were three quotes for trucks
to compare prices. The lowest quote was 2022 GMC 1500 Sierra Crew Cab priced at $44,119 with an
estimated $5,881 for tax and licensing. Commissioner Eric Walker made a motion to approve the
purchase of the selected vehicle. Commissioner Dan Duff seconded. Motion passed unanimously.

Commissioner Eric Walker gave a summary of the WSHA Leadership conference. There were two
main themes. One was patient safety. The Board needs to remove this piece from the Consent Agenda
and discuss at each meeting. The other theme was Healihcare Inequity. We are a small facility so we
do not see as broad of a range of patients of ethnicity or language barriers. Jennifer explained that
Healtheare Equity has been something that we have been working on for several years. Healthcare
Equity is a requirement for some of the grants that we receive.

PUBLIC COMMENT

Vice-Chairman Stacey Plummer asked if we are still looking at purchasing the duplex. Corey said that
we are no longer in need of purchasing.

Commissioner Eric Walker asked about the status of the nursing home. The new owners are getting their
funding going again and waiting to hire a general contractor. We are still working on finding a place for
the kitchen. We have some options that we are still looking into.

Commissioner Eric Walker made a motion, seconded by Commissioner Dan Duff to adjourn the meeting.
The motion passed.

The meeting was adjourned at 6:51p.m.

Respectfully submiited,
Kylie Buell, Executive Assistant



CNO Board Report
June 22, 2022

1. We currently still have an opening for a charge nurse position on nights.
We do have this contracted at this time. There have been no applicants for
this position. | have had a NAC night shift position open up. This is posted
at this time.

2. We recently had a per-diem nurse start. This is a wonderful addition to our
current staff. We are currently working on an orientation schedule. Staff
have been amazing at helping cover when some other staff have days off.
So if you see them please thank them for their hard work.

3. We have Health Tech coming next week to review our swing bed program;
this will include policy review, chart reviews, and possibly some marketing
help. Look forward to maore information in the future.

4, We continue to work with providers for equipment they would like to see
us purchase to provide bhetter care for our patients.

5. Med Staff By-laws are almost complete just doing some cross-referencing
with some policies and changes will be presented to medical staff for
review.

6. We continue to hold Epic meetings; we are to the point of making some
decisions on how and where we want things placed on the EMR. Super
users have been identified. Several staff have stepped up and volunteered
to be super users.

7. This week and part of last week is Nursing Assistant Week. Please take the
time to thank our Nursing Assistants if you see them.

8. ACO guarterly reporting has been completed. We are looking at our list of
patients with the ACO and working on getting those patients in for AWV

9. Our pain procedure days continue to be very busy.

Sincerely

Jennifer Pepperd CNO



HER AMBULANCE RUNS MAY 2022 [T T ]
UNIT | TRANSPORT | EARH = |REFUSAL/ | CANCEL/| TREAT & | OTHER LIFT TOTAL
NON- UTL RELEASF, | FACILITY | ASSIST/
Standly/
INJURY DOA
3 1 1 2
4 3 6 7 7 3 26
6 & & 1 2 i5
7 1 1
ALL 4 13 14 8 2 3 44
UNIT | STARTING ENDING TOTAL
MILEAGE MILEAGE MILEAGE
3 90221 90429 208
4 157184 157896 712
6 54972 55387 415
7 23706 23834 128
ALL 1,463
2022 YTD Total runs runs 279 37 % Complete

2021 YTD Total _761_ runs

Month 2021 _56_ runs

increase/Decrease of _-12_ from

Month 2022 _44_ runs




TR0 NGNS Sugmy
sodg Unzofo Bajoueg olendum ipoads Adolay),
ARESp TIPS Gt PO J3nD O 12N
ol AU 7P OF SN0 42110} 33{J0 BomlAE oy boind TI0T/T0/50 ad Adraiy
XIGL/Tfn 2RRIS HI ST LN M 10 pATIRINY FLHEY wniefm VL0 HSdoyL
IOV Palik 1l el el 3L PRY W Jog. Su ey
peved Lapsaipneg
Ry By 1 opn wa L]
Y1 St ) 01 Fotins| mnp] TR B LR T PR
TH/GT/S 2030 |12 SLRIPURS Iyl RO "Pold iy edidiati] VI HO NATNY £t
TEOZ/1/2T PAIRIS HUR JB))0 (4162295 A10pIRUE Pl TR ey u
TZOL/LT/70 PGS BIRRIPUSA "l ROl ] e sadeupg I 303
TLOZ/ €52 SIS SI0[Hron [l 21pge Patlis THarfeyT ojg a3a soLEng
T2/S0/C0 29N AUIT0 1M Pl #tl it UEIEN T Tusins
TROLFTAOT POAIPIF I8 20N L Lo P 2 ol Tweialio 2 s
zoe/inia ”
UORIIVOHE LITE [} DISARITE PUB RICEIDE 1010 FoI 120210160 YRLH gty )
Ttot/zafto .
WORITUBLI LT || 210PPUED pup PRy Jojin st Tz08/0/80 amauril] [wslrlvan L
DUTPIULD |8 i D[ uadgy Teousni oty g Aleisdiieg a1
oy 71 3¢ ol 03 Bjeun prap TEazfoc/in e 4
UorEnd 0] FUJSLNET AQUELD J0N g TR0/ 2140 wLaIe ety
TIOT/T/TT
OTRIALID 199TF |4-220R[FAIT PRit PRI DI Pl wazfIzieg IndaEEITOH ey
BASPIEUT L3 Wof JOG Uitk PO pr paiod Bl RO ldg3aN 3w Tupany
TZOR/ATT PALAIE BLORIPUND ‘R S P peind TeL/5ein > iz
TH/ST/90 FOUDT ROpjpE} POl TIT/IS0 Ll M
TZ0Z 73 iy aap e niageye peulls PanR FIOI/TES0 fRjeyng adendem yaozer quyzy
207 *3T 2nther Ga0p 2001 eaie] g0 pOLlS ] TSSO AL 1T 3 anoy
TLTO/4G UoRRUOLD S5 1
DYOPIpUZS TZFTLZD 0 YDA O Iy POMPULE 2Md |l € Pl TEO /90 Jwbjwisy w|lmarg ol v WPy
TE/ 4/ el i [
» e el w0 LT EEC )
O U AR TE/TE/L 9 Bk 10T 4040
TriLefs Tt aisplpus ol stotietivo Hyjepeds adagiy L
LTSS UpRENALE HERpUY (L frot/roiv Rl L] SO TR0
o Pons Teoz/sofe sadeuryy soy)ieg P2
Tugog Joj30 UD BUITURAYY PRINFUCS SMApAS| i
ITOC/1/g el
PN R T/ T/, 40) PATIPRIES ML T P oz te/io i3t gio A ooy
TZOZ /3T DURINT Ny adderng s ol PRM anietiEn Qs Aeganing ey ey Puey Supny
it wipdr B0 ¢ 30 Dujmajiy|
IS YRAR1 €0 ANp pa1nm J80 ‘I peuaniel Jleydde Pojtd 1ftefin R L ] iR
2D A{UQ TMBADIIV] BIIL T TRIRSIAES § €100 KTy
TZOT/ /0T A3 UAE *Fiu)) T NIz s Bupom menld wranai aW [EILETTEY
“NFAIAL [0 U 240 40U PIGqED ; 1 3
" TRS7E. 10 T wojppiod odomo s eswpipy péllg siot/m/ao Bl sy wio] Suay Uik
LZ/EFS 3B {8 OREDIRLITD L0 o) P teoritofn soTruei Lopdaoju) YaIEoH IR ]

I0E DGR LI DIPIRUN T2/ U/E 1O 8 pAUB)S JORR Y

TLOZ/TT/I0

o seauping




East Adams Rural
Healthcare

East Adams Rural Healthcare
5/25/2022 at 10:30am | Meeting called to order by Jackie Mathis

In Attendance

Jackie Mathis, Jennifer Pepperd, Colene Hickman, Neil Verberne, Tyler Dennis, Nelson McKay,
Kim Polonco, Terri Abney, Stacey Plummer, Todd Nida

Missing: Amelia Bernal (discharge), John Kragt, Corey Fedie (vacation), Amanda Osborne
(payroll), Dan Crisp (patient care), Bruce Garner (patient care)

Approval of Minutes

No issues with April minutes, located on I drive.

Board

No questions at this time. Board will be given minutes in board meeting packet for approval.

New Business

State POC was approved with most recent updates. State inspection closed.

PowerPoint Manager Reports

PowerPoint was presented for April data. All managers explaining current tracking measures,
goals, and action plans. Discussion on current measures, questions asked and answered, and
current data documented and previous measures referenced as needed. Highlights from
discussion below.

Lab: Unable to attend as acute patients required to miss meeting. Will follow-up with additional
information in June or before as needed.

Safety: Regular meetings have resumed. No safety incidents reported in session that met prior
to QA meeting today, see safety minutes for additional items discussed at safety meeting,.

Medical records: monitoring charting and documentation discrepancies, percentage of
incomplete charts overdue, and days in total discharge not final billed. Improvements in
numbers, some outstanding charts which are being monitored on a daily basis for completion.
See PowerPoint for percentages of outstanding documentation deficiencies by provider. Clinic
documentation and Hospital documentation to be accounted for separately when reporting
documentation deficiencies for clarity.



Therapy: April numbers were decreased related to number of patients responding, to referrals,
Continue to have good success at the school. Building issues resolved, some space needs
continue to be in progress for action plans. Goal for retention and successful follow through of
referrals is 75% with action plan in place to hit this goal including tracking, implementing a
policy to connect with patients, and returning calls to providers for follow-up. Physical
therapist resigned and good prospects on replacement, planning on continuing school contract.

Patient Safe Handling: No falls in previous month, slide not updated, no referrals to SPH for
month of April.

Radiology: See PowerPoint for data, continuing to meet goals. Manager in patient care at time
of meeting,

Maintenance: Continuing on measures for 2022. Goals being met, no additional action items at
this time. All maintenance requests being worked on, in compliance for all state findings with
continuation of measures put in place for POC.

Dietary: All goals were met, Dietician is reporting monthly inspections, RD checks, no issues
found. Some weight changes with residents, however were not unexpected 1/t goals and
changes in life stages. No QMM or dietary issues identified.

SS: Continuing with weekly care planning meetings, cancelled x2 r/t stable patients with no new
needs and discharge of other acute patients. All referrals being monitored and discussed going
forward at weekly careplan meetings, referrals have been few and far between the past month.

I'T: PowerPoint slide was updated, reported on projects currently in the works including the
implementation of Windows 10 to all facility computers to replace Internet Explorer, replacing
screens on computers for implementation of EPIC, creating a device list for Epic
implementation, moving out current network to new servers, and creating a new Intranet
landing page with updated QMM icon for easier reporting.

Nursing reported 0 STEMI. No use of restraints reported, all blood transfusions spot checked
for completeness by lab staff for their state POC compliance, no CVA for the month. All deaths
are reviewed by Medstaff in peer review quarterly by Dr. Anderson. Organ procurement
paperwork completed as needed on ongoing basis, 0 April ED deaths. Continuing chart audits
and education as needed on excellent documentation of ASA given and actual EKG time for
appropriate patients See PPT for current numbers. No nursing findings related to QA, but will
continue to monitor ongoing.

Infection control continues to monitor all things COVID and update policies as needed. No
COVID related transfers for the month of April. All previous findings 1/t covid vaccinations and
contingency policy and implementation resolved with action plans in place and functioning.

Antibiotic Stewardship/ Pharmacy and Therapeutics/ Infection Control Committee to meet
tomorrow. All med errors/ near misses identified and ongoing issues being monitored closely
by pharmacy and reviewed. COVID still on forefront of discussions, documentation requests of
providers all reported back through Medstaff, Monkey Pox identified as potential emerging
disease and will continue o be monitored with education going out as needed. Antibiotic usage
at EARH remains low, TASP participation by IC and Pharmacy regularly.



HR reviewing personnel files as established at the last meeting and is at 100% of the five
personnel audits per our POC. POC for missing “approvals” on exemption paperwork in place
and contingency policy live and being audited.

Business Office is continuing to work towards their goals in correcting any billing discrepancies
and training new staff. Progress continues to be made with correct billing and revenue cycle.
Several staff members out in months April. Registration and billing goals outlined and current
stats given. Goals being met and improvements to measures continue. Please see PPT for exact
numbers related to ongoing QA projects. Continuing to see improvements in revenue cycle.

OMMs: Zero falls for April. Additional QMMs reported x0 and all previous QMM closed.to
staff, referrals to appropriate managers, and immediate action taken when necessary. One clinic
QMM this month referred to clinic manager and resolved.

Announcements

Next Meeting June 22, 2022
Current PowerPoint and Minutes available on I drive

Adjournment ai 11:10am



East Adams Rural 903 South Adams
Ritzville, Washington 98169

CEQ Report to the Board

Board of Commissioners
East Adams Rural Healthcare
June 22™, 2022

Welcome to Summer! The spring has been tough on us, but we are persevering. May turned out
to be more positive than anticipated. Although we had very fow hospital census which is a significant
impact to our finances, our revenue cycle team processed some larger accounts that minimized those
tosses. June is expected to be low in patient volumaes still as the healthcare industry struggles to get
moving. However, we are seeing hospital beds filling in our region which is a good indicator for us. In
addition, there is a growing backlog of surgical interventions across the industry. That's important
because some of our patients stay here for recovery and rehabilitation. Same of the current projections
on patient volumes are now looking positive for the fall. We will continue on our path of improvement
and outreach to attempt to grow our volumes.

The board of Commissioners and the Community should be proud of the EARH team. We have
made significant strides in improving cur operations from billing to updating equipment to improving
customer service. We know we are not done, The journey to excellence is long and we will not relent.
The community Forum is one simple example. At the time of this writing we are preparing for the
Community Forum. We hope to have some of our staff and providers available to have a good, honest
discussion with the community about who we are and what we have to offer as well as collecting
feedback so we can continue to improve. Forums are not typical for healthcare organizations. We
recognize that and realize the need to engage in a more meaningful way to understand our patients, our
community, in a more meaningful way. As a community anchor we need our community to come to
EARH for their healthcare needs so we can continue to provide care into the future. We also recognize
to that end that we must provide the best possible care and service to earn that trust.

As always, it is a privilege to serve the board and our community.
Respectfully,

4 7.

Corey Fedie, CEO



Finance Committee

Meeting Minutes
June 15, 2022

L Call to order
Corey Fedie called the meeting of the Finance Committee for Adams County Public Hospital District #2
to order at 12:31 p.m.,

II. In Attendance
Jerry Crossler, Board Membert; Dan Duff, Board Member; Beverly Kelley, Volunteer Committee
Member; Corey Fedie, CEO; Kim Polanco, CFO, Colene Hickman, Revenue Cycle Manager, Kelly
Wiggins, Interim Revenue Cycle Manager

I1E. Revww and Approve meetmg minutes: May 2022

a) See attached— Dan Duff moved to approve the May 2022 meetmg mmutes Ji erry Clossler seconded
the motion, Inotlon passed : g

IV, ReVleW Warrants and Vouchers May 2022

background on buﬂdmg leaks and the success, w1t11 the latest repalrs Dan Duff moved to approve,
Jerry Crossler seconded the motion, mot1on passed

V. Flnanclai Statements May 2022

a) See Attached Kim Polanco reported detaﬂs in the CFO Report statmg the District had a loss of
($90,962) for the month and has a loss of ($574,737) for the year. Medicare swing bed revenue
collections reduced the deductions resulting in higher net revenue. Expenses are in line with the
budget overall with the exception of higher contract nursing expense. Kim stated the increase in
revenue collections per month on average in 2022 being notably higher than the previous two
years. Kim also stated the Advance Medicare Payments have been fully paid back as of mid-June.

b) The commitice discussed the current swing and acute inpatient admissions as mid-June is
currently higher than the previous two months. Plans around referrals, partnerships in the
surrounding area, and the upcoming Community Forum were discussed with an emphasis on
consistent communication. to ensure the community is aware of all the services the District
provides.

¢) Colene Hickman reported a significant increase in pain management referrals recently from
surrounding areas.

d) The committee talked about the building space and plans for additional service space in the future.
Corey Fedie mentioned the master planning bid being prepared upon request from the Board of



Commissioners. Jerry complimented the facilities staff for their work improving the appearance
of the external part of the building.

e) The committee discussed various marketing options with more discussion planned for the next
meeting.

VI. Additional Information

1) Resolution — Registration Cash Box - Kim Polanco discussed the need for a cash box at the
Registration/Front Desk in order to make change for cash payments. The Treasurer’s Office
requires a resolution for this, The committee agreed to submit the Resolution the Board of
Commissioners.

2) Power of Choice - Community Forum - The District will have a community forum on Tuesday,
June 21% from 5:30 — 7:00 at the Ritzville High School Collaboration Room.

3) Ruml Health Clinic Char gemaster — Kim Polanco repblted the clinic fee schedule will be updated
soon to market rates Colene Hickman noted the new rates will be 111 line with Washington State
Labor & Industry rates ' ;

4) Ofﬁce of the Washmgton Statc Aud1t0r Accountabﬂlty Audit 2019 & 2020 — Kim Polanco briefly
dlscussed the latest audit w1th the’ State Audﬂ:or 8 Ofﬁce and the attached report.

5) Ad_] ourn
Jerry Crdss_ler moved to adjourn, Dan Du._ff seconded. Meeting'adjour_:r_led at 1:23 p.m.

Respectfully Submitted by Kim Polanco



IL

IIL

VI

VIL

FINANCE COMMITTEE AGENDA
Adams County Public Hospital District #2
June 15, 2022

Call to Order

Attendance

Review/approve meeting minutes: May 2022
Review of Warrants & Vouchers: May 2022
Financial Statements: May 2022

Additional Information

Resolution - Registration Cash Box
Power of Choice — Community Forum

Rural Health Clinic Chargemaster
Office of the Washington State Auditor — Accountability Audit 2019 & 2020

P =

Adjourn



Finance Commitlee

Meeting Minutes
May 18, 2022

L Call to order
Corey Fedie called the meeting of the Finance Committee for Adams County Public Hospital District #2
to order at 12:30 p.m.

L. In Attendance
Jerry Crossler, Board Member; Dan Duff, Board Member; Beverly Kelley, Volunteer Committee
Member; Corey Fedie, CEO; Kim Polanco, CFO, Colene Hickman, Revenue Cycle Manager, Kelly
Wiggins, Interim Revenue Cycle Manager

IIl. Review and Approve meeting minutes: April 2022

a) See attached- Jerry Crossler moved to approve the April 2022 meeting minutes, Dan Duff seconded
the motion, motion passed.

IV. Review Warrants and Vouchers: Apxil 2022
a) See attached- Dan Duff moved to approve, Jerry Crossler seconded the motion, motion passed.
V. Finangcial Statements: April 2022

a) See Attached — Kim Polanco reported details in the CFO Report stating the District is at a loss of
($482,676) for the year. She stated most service lines have shown increases in volume consistent
with the recent trend, however operations are negative compared to budget due to lower than
budgeted swing bed admissions. The committee had a lengthy discussion around swing and acute
inpatient admissions and the lack of referrals from surgical centers ramping back up after the delay
in surgeries with the pandemic. Corey Fedie stated the District is working with a consulting
company which specializes in the critical aceess hospital area to increase admissions and ensure
the program is efficient and marketing is effective. Jerry Crossler commented on drawing more
patients to the hospital and clinic who care currently seeking medical care outside of Ritzville.
Corey Fedie mentioned public forums being planned for the near future. He also briefly described
data available to the District as of June 2022 through the Washington State Hospital Association
and the Data Analytics Service Hub (DASH) which is a market and strategy tool for inpatient and
ouftpatient services. The District will be using this tool to assist in projections and planning for
addifional community medical needs where possible. Corey also mentioned marketing data the
District has been utilizing through a marketing vendor and Google Search to obtain data for better -
serving patients of different age groups. Colene Hickman shared information regarding the new
EMR and options available next year for patients to schedule appointments online for
convenience,



b) Kim Polanco discussed the change in Net AR days as well as receivables over 120 days.
Approximately half of the accounts receivable in the over 120 days category is due to delays in
being able to bill claims with the cwrrent cumbersome electronic medical record as well as with
delayed chart documentation. Both issues are being addressed with the Epic implementation and
with staff training and accountability. She stated given the Washington regulations around self-
pay accounts receivable the timeline pushes those balances into the over 120 days category before
the District is able to send them to a collection agency. In addition, 9% in this aged calegory
represents patient balances with payment plans. She also stated service volumes in the clinic have
increased 24% over this time period last year with the addition of pain management and women’s

health services.

¢} The committee had a brief discussion around recruitment and retention for the hospital as it relates
to housing, activities, and collaboration with community partners.

d) The committee had a brief discussion regarding the ambulances and EMS services.

VI. Additional Information
VIL Adjourn
Dan Du_f;f moved to adjourn, Jerry Crossler seconded. Meeting adjourned at 1:34 p.m.

s

Respe__ctfully Submitted by Kim Polanco



EARH

Check Number

0000064111
0000064112
0000064113
0000064114
0000064115
0000064116
0000064117
0000064118
0000064119
0000064120
0000064121
0000064122
0000064123
0000064124
0000064125
0000064126
0000064127
0000064128
0000064129
0000064130
0000064131
0000064132
0000064133
0000064134
0000064135
0000064136
0000064137
0000064138
0000064139
0000064140
0000064141
0000064142
0000064143
0000064144
0000064145
0000064146
0000064147
0000064148
00000641459
0000064150
0000064151
0000064152
0000064153
0000064154
0000064155

Vendor Name

AFLAC

ATLS

BRONCO FARM SUPPLY
Backus Marketing & Design
Darcey Hunt

Emergency Medical Products
Fedie, Corey

INCYTE PATHOLOGY
JENNIFER PEPPERD

Maddison Lendon

Nuance Communications, Inc
OWENS & MINOR

Pacific Office Automation INC
QuadraMed

RICOH USA INC

RITZVILLE RODEOQ ASSOCIATION
Rogers Machinery Company, Inc
STAPLES

Todd Nida

Trinity Bonita

US Foods

VIAVANT, PETER

Washington Hospital Services, Inc.

A-L COMPRESSED GASES
AION Women's Health
ALSCO
AMERISOURCEBERGEN
AVISTA UTILITIES

Aaron Demeurers

Access Information Protected
Amanda Miller

Amanda Oshorne

Backus Marketing & Design
CAREFUSION

CENTURYLINK

CONTROL SOLUTIONS, INC
COVERYS

Canon Medical Systems
CellNetix Pathology, PLLC
Columbia Basin Media Group
DATAPRC SOLUTIONS INC
DENNY'S 6870

DINGUS, ZARECOR & ASSOCIATES PLLC

David J. Anderson
Dorcey Hunt

Check Date
05/03/2022
05/03/2022
05/03/2022
05/03/2022
05/03/2022
05/03/2022
05/03/2022
05/03/2022
05/03/2022
05/03/2022
05/03/2022
05/03/2022
05/03/2022
05/03/2022
05/03/2022
05/03/2022
05/03/2022
05/03/2022
05/03/2022
05/03/2022
05/03/2022
05/03/2022
05/03/2022
05/18/2022
05/18/2022
05/18/2022
05/18/2022
05/18/2022
05/18/2022
05/18/2022
05/18/2022
05/18/2022
05/18/2022
05/18/2022
05/18/2022
05/18/2022
05/18/2022
05/18/2022
05/18/2022
05/18/2022
05/18/2022
05/18/2022
05/18/2022
05/18/2022
05/18/2022

Checlt Amount
1,035.64
1,980.00

969.11
453.25
4,800.00
266.45
194,22
2,719.69
936.41
149.00
258.12
336.16
1,220.04
24,004.60
208.60
800.00
836.46
265.03
121.68
20.00
1,825.72
15,500.00
2,495.00
972.83
10,780.00
1,740.39
2,154,12
7,746.72
7.00
182.26
15.00
59.67
17,001.60
2,234.16
777.24
66.98
32.00
6,290.55
250.00
266.00
3,817.58
95.79
600.00
1,250.00
4,800.00



0000064156
0000064157
0000064158
0000064159
0000064160
0000064161
0000064162
0000064163
0000064164
0000064165
0000064166
0000064167
0000064168
0000064169
0000064170
0000064171,
0000064172
0000064173
0000064174
0000064175
0000064176
0000064177
0000064178
0000064179
0000064180
0000064181
0000064182
0000064183
0000064184
0000064185
0000064186
0000064187
0000064188
0000064185
0000064190
0000064191
0000064192
0000064193
0000064194
0000064195
0000064196
0000064187
0000064198
0000064199
0000064200
0000064201
0000064202

EAP Consulting L.L.C.

EARH INSURANCE & PENSION
ECOLAB

EMPLOYEE FUND

Eva Froemke

Evco Sound and Electronics
FARMER BROS CO

FIRST CHOICE HEALTH
FISHER HEALTHCARE

Family Support Registry

Fedie, Corey

Frank Roe

GREENWALT, PATSY

HARRAH, RENEE

HPM Services LLC

Health Carousel, LLC

Hospital Services Corporation
INLAND IMAGING BUSINESS Associates
JENNIFER PEPPERD

Jackson Physician Search
lennifer Saunders

KINNEY, RONI

Lincare, Inc

MEDICATION REVIEW

MRI MOBILE

MedWorxs

NCRCO INC

Neil Verberne

OMNI STAFFING SERVICES, INC,
PETTY CASH-H

PHD UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION
QuadraMed

RICOH USA INC

RICOH USA INC

RITZVILLE JOURNAL

RITZVILLE, CITY OF

SPHC Service

The USF Group, Inc.
Transportation Equipment Sales Corp.
Travelers CL Remittance Center
Triyam, Inc

U.S. BANCORP

United Health Care

VERIZON WIRELESS

Vitalant

WASHTUCNA, TOWN OF

WHIT

05/18/2022
05/18/2022
05/18/2022
05/18/2022
05/18/2022
05/18/2022
05/18/2022
05/18/2022
05/18/2022
05/18/2022
05/18/2022
05/18/2022
05/18/2022
05/18/2022
05/18/2022
05/18/2022
05/18/2022
05/18/2022
05/18/2022
05/18/2022
05/18/2022
05/18/2022
05/18/2022
05/18/2022
05/18/2022
05/18/2022
05/18/2022
05/18/2022
05/18/2022
05/18/2022
05/18/2022
05/18/2022
05/18/2022
05/18/2022
05/18/2022
05/18/2022
05/18/2022
05/18/2022
05/18/2022
05/18/2022
05/18/2022
05/18/2022
05/18/2022
05/18/2022
05/18/2022
05/18/2022
05/18/2022

4,550.00
13,508.37
86.11
101.00
83.90
426.61
130.05
126.22
1,539.01
92.76
51.30
20.00
65.52
197.04
31,980.00
7,964.00
150.00
2,947.85
162.85
2,500.00
10.00
54.57
211.10
7,318.39
9,304.97
788.00
732.18
218.36
47,623.93
7.20
1,231.00
1,956.94
862,51
230.76
4,635.00
1,432.59
1,106.90
2,476.66
205,141.50
7,239.80
18,054.00
8,363.38
49,220.41
1,191.56
760.00
156,43
7,735.82



0000064203
0000064204
0000064205
0000064206
0000064207
0000064208
0000064205
0000064210
0000064211
0000064212
0000064213
0000064214
0000064215
0000064216
0000064217
0000064218
0000064219
0000064220
0000064221
0000064222
0000064223
0000064224
0000064225
0000064226
0000064227
000064228
0000064229
0000064230
0000064231
0000064232
0000064233
0000064234
0000064235
0000064236
0000064237
0000064238
0000064235
0000064240
0000064241
0000064242
0000064243
0000064244
0000064245
0000064246
0000064247
0000064248
0000064249

ABILITY NETWORK INC

AFLAC

AION Women's Health
AMERISOURCEBERGEN

Abney, Theresa

Automated Accounts Inc

BASIC Benefits

BW BRONCO INN
Bright Light Solutions

COBRA Management Services, LLC
Caravan Health

Change Healthcare

DT Micro

EARH INSURANCE & PENSION
ECOLAB

FIRST CHOICE HEALTH

FISHER HEALTHCARE
Fasthealth

Grove Menus Inc

Health Carousel, LLC

Johnson Law Group

LecaiTel Communications
MEDLINE INDUSTRIES, INC.
Mathis, Jacqueline

Medi-Dose Inc

NextGen Healthcare, Inc
OWENS & MINOR

PARA HealthCare Analytics, LLC
PHD WORKERS COMPENSATION
Pacific Office Automation INC
Providence Health and Services
Quadient Finance USA, inc
Quadient Leasing USA, inc
RICOH USA INC

RITZVILLE TIRE COMPANY
Ritzville Akins

Robideaux Motars

Rogers Machinery Company, Inc
SAMARITAN HEALTHCARE
SENSKE

STAPLES

STATE AUDITOR'S OFFICE
Samaritan Healthcare

Spokane Roofing

Sprague Chamber of Commerce
TIERPOINT

Target Solutions Learning LLC

05/31/2022
05/31/2022
05/31/2022
05/31/2022
05/31/2022
05/31/2022
05/31/2022
05/31/2022
05/31/2022
05/31/2022
05/31/2022
05/31/2022
05/31/2022
05/31/2022
05/31/2022
05/31/2022
05/31/2022
05/31/2022
05/31/2022
05/31/2022
05/31/2022
05/31/2022
05/31/2022
05/31/2022
05/31/2022
05/31/2022
05/31/2022
05/31/2022
05/31/2022
05/31/2022
05/31/2022
05/31/2022
05/31/2022
05/31/2022
05/31/2022
05/31/2022
05/31/2022
05/31/2022
05/31/2022
05/31/2022
05/31/2022
05/31/2022
05/31/2022
05/31/2022
05/31/2022
05/31/2022
05/31/2022

1,170.26
1,035.64
1,120.00
1,654.93
172.64
322.28
50.00
118.79
350.00
284.00
2,500.00
421.26
1,155.00
5,000.00
86.11
5.98
4,882.90
325.00
55.00
14,940.00
2,500.00
60.90
236.65
38.84
218.21
5,600.13
3,179.00
2,500.00
2,752.00
1,298.89
575.00
292.00
1,093.05
178.56
90.68
195.14
47,862.36
1,327.90
2,134.00
140.40
16.63
2,089.80
761.00
7,579.44
30.00
640,00
702.00



0000064250
0000064251
0000064252
0000064253

US Foods

United Heatth Care
WAYSTAR

Werfen USA LLC

05/31/2022
05/31/2022
05/31/2022
05/31/2022

2,115.46
48,009.47
99.10
746.00

738,003.02



Table of Contents

East Adams Rural Healthcare PAGE 1
Ritzville, WA
The Five Months Ended, May 31, 2022

TABLE OF CONTENTS
FINANCIAL OVERVIEW PAGE 2-3
STATEMENT OF OPERATIONS - YEAR-TO-DATE PAGE 4
STATEMENT OF OPERATIONS - 13 MONTH TREND PAGE 5
BALANCE SHEET PAGE 6
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS PAGE 7

KEY OPERATING STATISTICS PAGE B8 & 9




BEast Adams Rural 603 South Adams
Ritzville, Washington 99169

Healthcare

CFO Report to the Board

Board of Commissioners
East Adams Rural Healthcare
June 14, 2022

MAY 2022 FINANCIAL OVERVIEW

May Financial Status

East Adams Rural Healthcare’s May business resulted in a Net Loss of (590,962} for the month and ($574,737) for the year.
Operations resulted in a loss of ($194,633) for the month and {$1,174,634) for the year. The District has a negative total
margin of {12.6%) and negative operating margin of (29.5%) year to date. The District has 229 days cash on hand. At the
end of May 89% of the Medicare Advance Payments had been recouped and as of the date of this report the full $2,002,536
has been paid back to Medicare.

Accounts Receivable

Gross Patient AR decreased ($166,561) or 4%. Net Patient AR decreased ($125,145} or 5.4%. Gross Accounts Receivable
Days decreased by five days to 140. Net Patient Accounts Receivable Days decreased by seven days to 91. Accounts
receivable over 120 days old represent 43% of the receivables which increased 1% from April. These KPIs are based on
accounts receivable balances aging from the date of service provided. Given the various delays experienced with the
outdated electronic medical record and documentation delays we evaluated the receivables over 120 days aging from the
date billed rather than date of service. The outcome of this evaluation indicated 22% of the AR is over 120 days old with 9%
of that being patient balances with a payment plan. Therefore, 20% of the AR over 120 days old has a potential for quicker
collection with the implementation of Epic Connect as well as with internal training around documentation requirements.

Revenue collection continues to be on positive trend with sustained improvements in the revenue cycle process. Average
monthly collections in 2022 are 24% and 39% higher than the averages in 2021 and 2020, respectively.

Expenses
May expenses were $1,022,131, which is 0.50% below budget. Year to date expenses are 1.67% below budget. The

decrease in expenses from budget year to date are primarily due to lower salaries and wages as well as reduced estimated
bad debt, offset by higher contract staffing expense.

Best Regards,

Kimberly Polanco, CHFP



£i0v18e §  %6e8ElS (Er7¥38) $ 90/60L $ UELV/G) $  %06'86P" (5ol'cll) % €0Bez  § (2965'08) - § (888'7ie) S
062°280°L & %.L9 51088 $ 687195 ¢ /68'685  §  wELL (50L'8) $ 9i'ThL $ L9'E0LS SLE'PSL

- %G00 - - - %000 - - e -

- %00°0 - - - %000 - - -

- %000 - - - %00°0 - - e -
42 %EFZIE gez g8 e . %21 9989 8911 Ll G 8zg
BFL'B5S A G81'11 §60'005 08’11 %E9') 0g9'L 6L0'00)L  BYYILOLILlL GZ9'10L
B9V LY %O0°EY 895'9Z 668°'19 19zZ'ge P AA (Zog'L1) ove'zl RER: I ZLEES
18/°9J6') § %8BS (eov'zed) ¢ {Zi1'26v)  § (PeQ'Pil'L) $ %BZLLL (loo's0l) ¢ (g6'68) 3 (ge9'vsl) ™ ¢ (cov'see) $
9EE'gE9'E §  %LOM- (zeg'p8) ¢ 8€2'1J0'6 § LZL'OGL'Y $ %050~ {(#0L'g) $ 220Z10'L S 1eL'ZEOL $ [2Z'es0'l §
{geg) %EBFY IEE'G 88Tl G¥eL %EL Ly 8EE | 9.l'C BEEL e TG}
(P65 708) %5951 ¥88'c0t 05¢'99 (reg'2g) Y%¥R L0F {121'%) 0L2'cl ILeeiLY 259°9E
68.'cz %9009~ eve’s) LET'gl 21186} %49°8 (AR or'z “yEgiE A0
(90g'11) %EY'L 192°1 8eg'LL 9/0'0.L %28, oLzl 206l - g5eyl rEL'SL
2EL'g9) %8t p GLiL ZGE'88) LET'TS) %LGF gev'l 0.8'Le SPER0S 02508
8298 WBLFL (g08'0L) pes'7L Z6¥'6Z %08 81~ (z8g's) L1B'T BAZ'E 9¥0'L
ZZ8'vS %66 pe- (Log'sl) 9z0'9s LZ9'6.L %85°2T 0gs'e S0zT kL §i9'g:" 192's2Z
0Z6'LeE %068 EpL0E 08e'gee LEF'80E %068 BZ0'e 9LL'L9 189°19: 189°19
0£0'0g %ZL ¥ gzz'oe 0ov'ey [AXAAA %4807 loB'e z69'6 berg 8L0L
¥89°'L6 %0t 0L~ {816 11e'e8 56746 %06'82 §oL's z98'LL 885°ZL coL'sl
LTB'GL %EL B (216'0L) 8121 §L0'ezl %G L (oc8) 1ev'ee ZOE'ET 8Lp'er
157002 %LLTE" (89.'a9) 8B8'SLE 869'c9E %OLGL gea'e 08.L'%% LELeY 80206
88617 %1EBLL (z10'882) £2¢'09} GED'SbY %1ZELL" (zee'es) gzZL'ze =P T gls'es
ZZr'089 %G5 GL- (g6.°18) TL1'065 £95°18¢ %L ¥el's 808021 SPROZEL 0’071
BLLELG %ES g ppg'cl) 8L0'6ES ZZ9'ers %GG"9L- {ozg'zL) aLe'zol _9EBFEL 90'65
SE6'5L0'Z %GL L gsc'18z 92z'¥2s'z 04L8'ZV2'2 %18°LL v06'68 &¥8'v05 TYELE 8Z8'15Y
SZL'CITS §  %08'Ey- {o1e'2e9) ¢ /B0'6LE'Y $ 98F'LB6'E $  %8L0L- (ose'se) ¢ vevr'/ze § sevilzg’ ¥28'a69 3
S88°0EL %iG 89 A ] 59LY02 £95'C8 %18 {£25'cE) EER 0¥ Q0eL 065"y
JEZ'Z80'S $  %iELl B0V'iBY  $ ZEE'PIP'P & €ZG'LLE'E § %6l B2¥'99 ¢ 129'088 § 261028 % ¥wIZ'I69 §
(gege'LL0L) %119 yzb'889'l)  (OFeawh) FB0'CFG L %66EL {£05°12) (890'62) (O9giLr s gi6'vhy
016010 § %0842 9Le'LEL'L ¢ ZBS'E9Z'% $ L00'08¥'S §  %PE G {zze'vp) ¢ €96'[g8 ¢ 1£9Z18.°:¢ 63L'9SL'L §
198°/662 %.Z 8% AN T 60V 06Z'S BEC BPS Y %002 08LEL Z80'859 ChC L8 ¢ Pee Beh
FAVE %GEBYE Gov'LLL $0L'CE 60L°LGL %lL Ll gec'ol ze0's 19908} €0L'Ee
5Z8'60¢ %ETTL ¥0.'88 gee'ale B60'GSE %B9EL- {0gg's) BL2'CS SBLOPS . 8lB'YL
8£9'0£9 %69°86- (ovz'6ee) $50'8.6 yle'gee %GE LY (€22'84) 556941 ‘Z9'BE

¥2.L'%E %EE'GTZ BLO'GLL  $ 0£0'LS $ evo'esl $  %.i0'6sl 96z'61  $ 9020l  § -Z0g'eT 8

aLk ‘en% | sdueuen [ 188png | |enpy Jepy | souewep | 1e8png [T emovi | uwop ised

Jes ) 1se] UORELLIOIU S}B(] 03 JBa A UOHEILLIQIUL 81B(] OF YIUOW UIUOA Jolld

## AOvd

2202 ‘¢ Ao ‘papus SUIUOW SAld 2yl
Buipu3 polad a1 Jod
suolesad Jo UoLREIS
Z "ON 1118Iq [eydseH dlgnd AnoD stuepy

(ss047) swoou| 18N

awoou) Bugerado-uoN (210

Ayedold jo ajes Lo (sso)uies

8|Bg L0 $SO/WED OOV
SUONJELR(]

3LICOU| 382J81L]

WOV AN Xe

anuaasy dQUON J2YI0 B JUBID

3woou) Buperad-uopN
(ss07) swoou] Buneisdo

sesuadxy Bunelsdo (B1oL
1BY10

asuadxy 1geq pegd
usy

$3SUBDIT P SOXEL
pEETEMY]]

SaN(]//eARI | /UOHEANRT
ouBInsy|

uonepeldag

Bunesuely g Buisnaapy
samn

sousuSUE) pue siedey
seyddng

5294 [BUOISSTIOI]
SBOISS PeseYoIng
syjauag aaAojdwy
sabepn pue ssluees
LERIC |

anuansy Buneladg (10
anuaasy Sunesado a0
anuarsy Bunelsdo JsU10

aNUBASY 80IAJSS JUsjied JeN
snusAsy WO SUORONPS(]

anuaney uaged ssoiS) 810 L
$8oIMAS Juaieding ABjOUY
Sa0IAIag JUanedu] Argiouy
$83|/UBS JIUDUBISISAY S
SnuaAsy WooyY psgbums
s901M8g Jusnedul Allecy

anuaASH S90S JUSikEd




Tos0viel & J/0F%L9¢ § Eo.0l S (20608) S (geevle) © (0r0ZzZ)  § 106645 S (UG EGH § Bo0OLr § OCoHeb § PoG9) 8 (D05 cl8) § \FOD ok § bOS Pl § DBFECh LS (8050 & (ss07) awcou| 19N
695009 § 05Z/E0°L &  48T0SC 8 LS80l S SISPEL § WASVLL 0§ ELSLil $ eselllL  § LEL'GRO'L § OZ0VEC § BSE'WE 5 E£9ES6 S PESSOL  $ SEE¥6  § LIGULTLE 0SPUS  § Swosy) BugeiadQ-Uon [El0)
- - - - = " - - - - - = - - - - doud S[BG U0 SSOTUED
- - - - - - - - = - - - - - - aeg UQ SSOURD N0y
129 - - - A - - - - - - ~ - - - - suLijeUag
LgE ZL F4rA +1:1 2% 829 ger 90e [5:4% iz e g g g g e L B0} ISaUBNY
08z'1L8 62658 YEP'SE =) §9'10L L8'bE FLr g a% 82610 [N FOP'PE £EEYE 9€E'vE Q7L LLEY8 LIZ'ELL eip'/9 BUO0Y| Are] Xel
9798 % eePiMr ¢ ZE9YEL § 988 $ ZITeE & sEkEs. 0§ - ¢ eeg'sk § 8020001 § BO9BZL & - $ €28 8§ ooz % - § SLZvoLLE - § Aoy dQUON Jauig ¢ jueis

Sittooty Buhesadg-uoN
WEIVLL'L) § JBLOLS'L S vESE/E) § (EE9WEL) $ (EOK'SSE) § PIE'LPL) § (B0SUSL) $ (94¥'L0E) § (290828 $ OL8'WAL § (009N $ (68.509) $ (@Egeor) § (/1604 & {(0B0'R) & (£91E6L) § (s507) swooy] tuesed
29SS § SEE'SRUE § 0 EZ0R/00LY  LEMTI0L § JRES90'L S SOIL'PDL'L § 19/'BLE § OI8YPD'L & Z65°EYSL § 00Z'LS6 § 0O0UG0L $ €Z8'960L $ B06'PLEL § ZOVPET'L § ESSMIE0 ¢ ZbYSLE § Sesuscxd bugsladp jeio)
=R [CEH arl b BPF L [ Tige e BSE - 980T 968 58 178 88 CEE | &8 SIE} 1840
pes'Le) {#B5+0R} 8e8'ze 1628 £59'98 gee'ze) (0v8'rE) (0se'rL) GLE'GE ops'az BL¥'ZL 18L%T 280'%5e £88' Ly GLLGL (esg'a) ssuadx3 19aq peq
10581 68L'ET a2y YET'Z ¥20'E ¥ZLE LGLE HR'9 YELE ¥ZS't ¥Zo't 119 ¥2SY #29'7 988'F 99y juay
SL0'9L {gogty) per'sL 8521 AN 0g6'6L yorLZ G2y 88508 088 21581 09061 SLg'LL SOE'L 1689 GZ8'Yy $3SUBII P SIXBL
BTGl zEL'90) Lig'os YER'DE 0Z5'08 25508 LZr'oe 90%'08 9EF'0E DaL'LE [Z N Lpg'Le azeLe SET'IE gLz'le z9Z' e Isale]
ZBY'SZ 649'8 905'e 662’8 9p0'L e BFPLY 1£6'T 18682 489 eg'e 0Zz'e a4 eL'e LIEZ 806'C sang/aart uoneanpd
229'9L z28'PS aov'ed §i9'8 [R-r Ay 5Y9'6 1z9'5 rLy'Ze B5S'ZL 595'8} PEOL 68'% 8952 886, £08'8 BBE'L SaURINsU|
Lev's0e 0Z5'LEE L0 £89'19 18919 18919 289'19 189'L9 LEL'0Z BEL'ED 82288 20P'ED BER'EL gzy'es praget] 8ZF'EH uoyeizasdag
foraraa 0E0'0E 08z'L LBL'G 2202 gzl £79'G gel'e Lig'LZ 98’ L92'04 ¥ESZL 8ig¥ Lee's Qst's Gi1'g Sunadie g BUsIueADY
56748 PH9'26 8oLl §5S'C) ooL'al ¥EZ'E) BFe'RE 569'8) olE Lk 2Ly 595'6 1z8'22 BEE'PL ZL9'LL yoz'sl £58'¢2 1N
§.0'¢T1 £28'SL L8702 Z9E'ET (Ao LER'EE STl 925'61 §52'61 e ] T8LTL 8.8'02 ZBLG) S0E'1T PO'EL 95l LL souBUBLIEW PUE SJledey
299'e9 L5F'082 olr'es Fadh-d 502'08 geL'zet 88L'lS L'z Zi6'/8L 1546y $Z5'98 280°46 0/8'sp L0598 51501 95146 saldang
§E9'BrY [cici=gh YZZ'00L il BLe'zL Ege'shl ZOP'ES 969'68 Zee'TLL Zab'ee EFE'GLL g51'66 ZEL'ZLL 0€2's0L pe'ss 88L'Z8 5394 [BUDISSBOL
£96'188 ZEW'DEY 18'PsL FRIELL POE'0FL OpL'9EL FO'EGL Se8'Bel LER'SEE FE5'9T4 ZrL'SlE Lep'egl A a g #19'69L S09'FEL €lL'e8 SaolAIeg PasELaNg
z9'Brs 8LLELS €610k 9EB'FTL $20'88 ESE'DLL seL'ell 2L L LEP'OLL 102’88 ISE'LS SEF'5EL 08l £18'7hL 862'8€ €8'geL siaueg esioldwg
0LB'ZVET § SE6'GI0Z & BLE'9SY § TWEWIP $ BESLSY S PEO'GPY G COZ'ESY $ biMSOv © O0BE'SZO § £Zo'9Sh © GOG'9ZF ¢ ZveU0F $ BISSE ¢ 9ER'0MS § LBYUOE & L0 ¢ setiep pue sejieleg
sasuadxy
9Bp'LO6'E & EZL'ELE'S §  89FBE. § 86b/Z3 & bEES60 § TAGZ95 § PSrES. S OPE'ErL B BEGYIO S LLO'GZLLS OPUGE & pRUSOY § OGPOR. § SECSCS $ ESE'E0S § 6/ZE8. §  shusasy BURBISAQ o)
€96E3 & &G9R0Ef & Hel0e  § G082 § DG5r § SUESE § IZy0F § GeeS 3 {gy0'lig) § GBLGL § £PeSoT & 996sl § BEBOL  § 290 § clcve & ppos § enuenay Bupeied) JeulQ
snuaAay ucﬁm._w.uo 180
ELELE'E § JETTR0S §  IELLLL § TBVOZR § V/EGO § JOEUZS S S.lIbs § SlOME. 8§ BIEST8  § STSCLLLS OZOLES § S8plP b LGBSWE. ¢ E00LES $ LPLEIS 5 VESUSL § ADY OIS LBl 13N
VEOERG L & BCELI0W S LOEFLE § USFA 8 GLEPRPY § BLLClF B IBLWPE § GGV I6C B Wesooe) © (OPLoES) § WIS Gk & VE0Elc © Zl896c § VIglez § 2954y 8§ 880dsl §  enusasy woi suogonpsg
/09°09p'S § OLS'0i0Y §  1S0'383 §  JEQTMS & 68L'9El S bYO'COL'E S EJC'ERE'L § 0LLG20L $ GSODJS § CRO'GED $ PES'SS. B GLECS0 & GO0FESO'l 8 PECELL ¢ G/O'LES $ ZZDB06  $ SNUBASH JuSHEd SSID [H0L
BES 6VS ¥ =LA €0SFLL =AY [Eek4 €6LGI8 856681  LBIERE s 8/11EE e SLEVP0 £50 8L ¥PE 035 ¥19%08 [Z =] TAIS JUBBAIND AJB(IOUY
50LIEL Z08'28 9Ll 280'64 £0L'SZ £68'8 WLer gB8'se 040'L1 29204 el 878’1 L'0L r96's 820'9 2] s80lAI8g UsedU] AlB|llouy
680'S5€ 5Z8'608 LIZEL BL9'vE =]1:5-72 588'Z6 F80'%S 69582 BLO'BL OEE'Ee) OPE'9s /eg'8g L25'%0L SLG'El Ls'L2 STLOF SENAIOS OILIID/URIOISAYL
yLE'IET 8£9'088 95E'29 Z84'8E SL0'PL L8o'ss 82405 8gs 68444 16T'EEL iZg'eg Bae'el) Len'iel 0LL'PSE (gzL'e9) S05'88E ahlaasy Wooy pagqiums
ere'sal  § v8L'%e 0§ BSE'LE b 2086 § BSYEE § BOVL % OBO'SF § ®Es'sr 3 &G50'CL 5 0lg'eE ¢ SLeSl  § 558 § QBRY $ 85 $ ookgs 0 - $  se0iMag uaedul Aeg
anueAsy ADINSG JUaned
PEETNETN B84 158 oebeiany ZE ARy ZZ 1y T ZZ gsd ZZ uer Lzo8g 12 AN 1200 \g dag L2 Bny Lgnp eunr LT ARl
[ aik Yo - Z1
$307T ANY INOIN] 20 LNIWZLVLS JINIGINGD HINOW €
S# AOVd

SOINID LOMLSIA % FHYIHLTYIH TYHNY SNVAY LSv3
2 'ON LO14181a W.UdS0OH 37anNd ALNMOD SWYEY




asue[ey

(8i9's88) %@L~ {£41'552) ovelols'er  26/'1ie'8l  ESS'tZE'sl  EYR'EEZ'6L  SEE/6Z'5L  B10'098'6L  OVE'SSA'Sl  BMO'BLEGL  JOV'S/9'6l  BE0'S/6'6L  EE9'SST0T  /BL'TES'DE  EvRUEL0Z PLNY puUY SefsIger] (oL
Bi2yaq)
4P 048 %03 {zg5'08) 806'€E'e  1S6'PES'S  SE9'SE0'S  BJQ'300'B LIS SOP'YOT'S  GGEYRL'G  BIS'S8L'S  ELY'IST8  GIG'WAI'S  EEEZL6  SLLTRIB  0STE09 asuz|eg pung |ejoL
([STZE8E) %G &k [GS808T ™ et cZml ey iBy) (PO o9T) UG BEa)  L0GE€8N  POCSIEE 9Bl G6LE  GOEGBIZ  BUETITZ SILCIIE  BILSel%  EloTorT II0FIoZ Jea Juenng
il %00 . ZBE'G0C'E  EBE'ODE'S  ZEE'SOE'® ZOE'O0R's E9E'SUE’S EOY'SEE'S EOT'A8E'S  COTEEE'S  COZ'EEE'S  EOZBES'S  COT'EER'S  EOT'BEB'S £OZEeS'S SIRSA JOUd
HLIDI4FA) SONYIYE ANnd
{S85'0E) %02 {£48'L51) ipSeeg’s  BIS'PRL.  STLPSAL  OBLEZL.  9BE'S80  |bE'2OS.  AbG'ie9’)  BOL'BEC'S  5E0'/00'Q  096'CAE'.  GERWRSY  LLI'GLE.  pES'BO0'E santigen (ejol
B %00 -
(SBE'0E) %02~ (£46°151H) Sre'TEYL  BLEVELL  YEI'VELL  DSLERLL  GEEERYL  LYE'EAY)  9pS'ZE9.  69L'BE0°8  BO'L00'  DSG'GIEY.  GES'WREL  LLL'ELE.  PEE'BO0S spucg
- %00 - 0 0 0 0 o o 0 0 ] o o o 0 aseeT U080
13990 usa L Buo
p0R'ese)  %eT {z8r'zm) 5088022 [6E'Z9C'Z  QOP'SEY'Z  SECEBY'T  fELLBFT  B09'S865'T  VEE'GO6'T  OMISSUC  E9B'MIY'E  OSV'YEES  PIG'E8LE  OMLEISE  9ITSTLY SOUNGRIT IURLND [BJOL
BGCEEL %FO E3 AT SEBFOP SYS VLY FOEEE BEGYCE S56 67C BG8 PLL [EET VBT LT e ZELELT TRELLL €01 8LE $35UDdXT PANISOY JALC
- %0'0 - 000'08Z 000'0S2 000042 000082 0007052 000'0SZ 000'052 000°0¥2 000'0F2 000'0YT 000'0F2 000'0YE 000052 Q1720 oMo WaunD
SjUAWBNBS
- %00 - orL'gel aFL'BEL av.'sgl o¥L'eel opL'eel orL'eet el fBS'SRLL LTO'eRll J29'obl'L [ze'sbl'h Zzo'orl'l  ope'Zen'T Hoday 1300 Aued payL
(218'788)  %¥'T- {1zg'e2) 86’30’ OUO'LLL'E  9TLE0EL  ERI'EOF'L  YSZ'EES'L  QETOKL  YIS'SSS'L  pOP'PYS'L  TP'ERLL  POP'OSL'l  [28'TLLL SIZ'B0GL  9/8'99C'L  sannqEr peyeley puy (oiied
ealerl)  %ui- 1624'92) Lee'1ee 0ES'ZSE 188'662 FOL'L82 L8¥ PP 88'20F  (909'sgl)  (lel'Ee) oLL'gg sz'vl) (o08'8¥l)  (946'86) £06°201 SqRARY SHUNCITY
Sener] JUBLIND
SALITSVIT
Teetee)  %e - Zly'eez) UPE'9IEB]  [G41/89) TOCccc bl EyREOeBr CRCLBCBL CEBZUSBL SOFBBLBL OB UBCOL  BGoVIOBL OBC 9.8 6L  C/8UGC0Z G0LEES0C B69°86L0C sjassy (2101
juawainng
518 %ST 22O'PLE PiE'OVE'S  ObE'28M'8  A00'88/'0  SOB'ZYE'S  Usy'p0B'S  ZE'Bes's  pOL'066'S  ZES'SSD's  MAO'PLL'S  JOS'SPD'S  GOZ'SEL'S  EES'ROL'S LB0'SEE's 7 el "AHadold (ejoL
= %00 B B ~ = = B = - = = = - B - siessy ueld 851
- %00 - - " - - - - - - - - - - - $SRIN04 Ul UOQONNSUDD
- %00 - 88.'or e8L'ey 88L'9Y 2846k 98L'9F 88L'9F 98297 88L'sy g8L'oy 884'9F B8L'9Y 88.L'0F 88497 Aladog U) Jusinsany|
uawginhy
25L'8 WST 43 474 981'008'S  955'GR9'S  oB9'M'®  L10'96L'8  S0L'/G9's  pe0'ZeA'S  SIE'EFE'S  FPU'JOUG  J6Z/90'G  6/S'068'S  OLY'9J0'6  SYR'TRLE  SiZB08S g JuBlg Apadold 1N
ZEV808) %80 PR Be0'1LZB] (LOPB0CS] (WLL/PI8] (920 9808) (BECFE0B) \BGC08L) (PIECred) (9BLBLBAI  (BGUSIEZ) (G0 1L (LI TIoL (BSC08 L (2068554 Uojepaidaq pajeinuncay
juawdinbzg
BBS'SIE  %OL 9LE'9sT SL2'LLLLL BEE'VEE'OL  PEE'SSU'OL  FPO'TES'9)  PPO'TES'OL  980'vSE'9l  OER'CEE'DL  OSE'CHE'Sl  SYC'PSS'Sl  SEZ'SPL'9L  SETAVI'Sl  SeT'eps'9l  SET'BVL'oL % 'sBuipiing ‘Anadorg
%0'0 53asSY A0
%00
(vl '666] %05 (S¥0'0LE) L98'B29'8  ZLP'BEL'DL  SRE'PEFOL  BEQLYPOL  LPB'EBE0L  OLL'EZS0L  SO0'S6L'DL  PSE9ZZ0L  SBS'09S'0L  GTO'SEE'0L  9SD'SEL'll  ZES'ERMLL  JEUTHSLL SISSY JUALNY B30,
TIFED ZIE0r] TF6 BUC BL505C SEFOIT S5 1L} OZG Lk EEv ] 06C 28 BSA] T6C 95 ¥EC 85 EJARE] (1] SIEssY WalnD JauiQ
uoneinaldaq
£YE'T AN 6B0°L 98L1PE'L  489'0P9'L  Zeo'obd'l  €RL'6E8L  £BS'SES'L  ChY'SEEL  GEZ'BEY'L  OOI'GEe'l  120'GES'L IBE'SSRT  GO/'DEE'L  e6v'eER'l  SBS'ese’l papung Jod anlassy
0g %10 SL SvZ'9g 082'92 TTT'9T 212'92 SLE'6T 51Z'97 FLE'SE 21292 zLz'9z [§¥q:74 nlZ'ee 102'92 029z SUOHRIAd0 JOZ BMIESIY
DES'08 %3'e 20T'54 pOF'TEY SBL'LLY 561907 A44'988 951628 728'1LE s6l'ge 88116 LY5'E6 BLL'es Zrr'es gv6'L0L iy’ 102 Aojuaau]
(L98'VO2)  %9'ELH SPraLL) (ggi'0Mz)  (geg'te) BIG'65T -4 £LE'ESE ¥80'+E £06'L} £81°28 z9z'191 oSy LEL Bar'0Y 6LL'BM) {066"251) B|qEAiE0aY SEXEL
g0l %00 - (6Zy'gge)  (6zp'eee)  lGZL'eBE)  (921'eee)  (Szl'eeel (SZl'ese)  lgzi'esel (oTl'ees)  (ezi'ges)  (ogl'ese)  lozl'ese)  (sEl'tet)  (SZL'eEd) sa[deAlIay ALed PAUL
(L8P %be- iS¥1L'SZh) TLYY8L'Z  LIS'B0SZ  STEVECZ  LBE'SRS'T  WW/TOM'T  SPE'OEE'Z  SBEVSLZ  GALUBKZT  SIG'GECE  ALLBSE'E  BLEWIZZ  O¥9UELT  OlEDZEE SBgRAICEY JWalEd JaN
slemoRjueD
(s09'88) %TE- Si'lE (oez'e0d'l) (cos'sye'tl (e62'082'l) (pe'os@’s) (me0'svl'l) {029'81L’) (ToT'Ovs’l) (Zog'eks't) (coa'2es'h) (per'vzs’y) (oeo'ses’s) (zvl'eal'y) (Zos'pez'l) # J42¢) pef) Jo) salemaly
sjuaned
(500'es) %0 (bes'ssl) 098'266's  0ZC'8SL'P  LEQ'POT'Y  OPE'0OS'Y  62RU0ZY  SUE'SYOY  BEV'VEZ'Y  GASOI0Y  BZL'EZE'T IpE'TE0Y  DSE'TISE  BRSTMES'S  TLL'SIS'E '3|qeA1209Y SjUNODDY
losz'oe)  %z'er (681181 beSlZE's OBL'BDLS  OYZ'LOS'®  SLS'BSK'S  ALE8'284'S Z0R'SSZ'9 bOR'SEE'e  /oL'9bD'S /29'9SS'® GOV'BOR'9  GVEBBLZ  ZOE'IZLL  pOSDOLL Use) dugessdg
Slassyf juannyd
S4388Y
(T E | % [ W8 TT A gy cT N FALCE| 2E uer 1z 02Q LT AoN 1210 LZ deg Lz uny Lzine lzunr L& hein
sbueyn

129YS 3ouejeq saneliedwod
SOINITO LORLSIA ® AUVOHLIVIER TYEny SWYQY LSvE
Z 0N LIRS TYLIDSCH JIM8Nd ALNNOD SNvayY




19566,  Ip9S/5.  vyS.O¥L 9GP ¥EEL  0B0Cea. €621 8 Cve 1Ges  LOF LB L bebEeed BPY'€i08  JGO0'PS06  FEB GRS 6 LFG¥OS6
LFQ'GIS' L wPSUOFL  9ov'vEE.  9LL'BI9L  POPEZL'e  £lE'LST'e S¥S'LLEL  090'¥ee'® LLG'EL9'" 9zZe'pe0's  L00'985'6  9BE'GOS'E  98Y'GEe'T
(980'08E)  £0L'801 2L0'ErL (012'e8Z)  p2£'8058)  (950'22L) 268'68E  (859'ZLE}  (LY9'6hi) {oeg'cee)  (0S6'LES)  BBY'OC ¥50'506'9
(6gz'sey)  6ZB'FT S¥0'ET S6E'08 280'e 685'19 (£29'S0y)  869'AT (585'201) GZ1'IE szZL1e (eze'sel)  ziZ'ERl
{€£6'16})  GBEOE G6E0E 56C70% 86E0E SBE'0E {€25'50y) &G80'lE GZl'lE SCLLE AN (geogsl) (025'svh)
(ole'arz)  (998's) (nse's) - (g5e'Le) sPL'LE - (esp'e) {CLL'velL) - - - ZBL'L85
A 4 v.iZ'eR £E0'0ZL (goi'yee)  (p'ELs)  {s65'eR)) LZS'Gr L (gez'ore)  (959'opE) (F00'ZLF)  (GL0'E8S) LZL'SLL Z8.'094'0
718'p0E 8/0'68L (Zr¥'gl) Beo'wil)  (gzo'gel)  (856'08¢%) L6185 ¥LE'E0L (FLL'08} (£12's8) (ov1'se) {irs'eq) l¥'elLE
hmmvnm& {£r1'49L)  (Ge2'e9) ZLLel (88¥'L1L)  (GBL0LE) (o16'g8) (6g99'65¢) 0Z8'081 9i2'L5 GOL'L0Z (B1G'6FL'L)  CEB'GLD'E
G¥L'szl Lig'vie £89'69} (0sz'zzz)  (o6E'9El) R Wras (e1e'ogz)  (852°1LE) (861'L1} (96¢'76) (g19'08%) £oz'e8l ¥eLT8O°L
289'L9 /89'19 18919 189°L8 £889'L9 L8102 gTL'es BTL'ES Zor'so 8£8'6L gzZi'9g 12’98 ge0's06
(z95'08) (geg'ria)  (0¥0'L2) {v88'59) (ees'igl) 890’0zl ogR'ges (¥R'SH) (908'cL8) (roo‘cos)  (p5e'vLe) 98F'8EL° L Z9L'tie
ZZ Re zZ Idy 2 e zZz ged zz uer 1z 98Q 12 AON 1210 1z deg 1g By Lz e Lz unr LT fel

L#F0Yd

sebusyn 18ayg soueleg sAgeEdWos
STINITD LOFLSIA B JVOHLTIVIH TvaNd SWVAY 15v3
Z "ON LONLSIA TV LIISOH 21M8Nd ALNNCD SWYaY

ysed Bupug
ysen Buiuuibag
ysen ul sbueyn BN

[eyded woid ysed 19N

puog

wswdinb3g [eydes u sBusysy

sanlqer uwie Buot u abueyn
lexden pue BupuELILd WOl YseD

suopeladQ Woid Yseo 1eN

SI/ESY UBLND IR0 UL sBURYD
seflliger wauns u; sbueysn
oY Ui sBueun
Lopeinadag
aweou] 18N

sucHRIRdO Wold Yses




%L 688 69L'¢ G952 cel 280 ges gLe BEY BLL e 0gl B8 4589 €48 ges
%852 2’9 ¥Eee 8L6 el LL'8 8g'L rO'LL £e's A S¥LlL a0'g £l'g 6L L £8's e
%88¢C oglL coe see 1z 961 5143 592 g8gl 0L Sic ozl el ¥ o, 4R 72
%ES- 62 arlk Z0ge oe 8 £ZL €9t g0l 95 8 g 03] 0e 18 i 4
620 £6°C S0’ 50 120 (4" 8T ] A4 i) %' gL'g 25°L
6 82 £e gl g 8L iz P 98 8G 89 iy

%6~ o 8l¢c [0¢ V44 oL 514 oF oL £6 25 BY 5 i) |75 28
%L a0l e 6Lt 0L LOL 2 val o} 8Ll 9 oL or s ccl 68

8C el g 74 1A SE [ard 9C £e Bl £E A4 2 43 A
%y 174 LLL £8 FAS oe FrA gl oe jora 74 gL 143 -] gl ¥l
%L 9 ge A g 7L € 5] 14 L g 8 14 Fa g g
%LC0E 29 26E 864 Fad g6 |74 1Ok 238 84 ol=] &G o 424 54 et
%0Z FAS% 808 80c 1ZL AN thi FLL 548 9zl 2L gel oL col oL B8CL
%81 A4 261 GET SE 4354 e kA4 gg o] SE e FAA L& o Ll
%eT vig'L R=1AS G/8'G g2t =13 Yog‘L BEY'L L'l [=7A 862" LEF L ¥BG'L 160°L 168 PO
%L0E Zr'o Lg0 azZ0 VL0 €570 gL°0 28’0 870 9Z'0 £§°0 [T 4] 0ed oL oLo cL'e
%l BLE gy 8ZF £e'L A9°¢€ L9°1 FA A 0Z's 287 02'E 057 SZZ Q0'e 05’} o0y
%408 gLeh c6 o8 ze al g £ Sz g al 6 [ € < 4
%38l =158 174 L g 2] € £ 7 £ g g ¥ L 4 L
%639 Sy'e 4 £l ¥ 2] € 4 g 2z g 4 b4 4 L ¢

Sh'oe LG} LEL L 0 3% 8C LE LE 0g LE 0 L LE ol

JES) Jold shelany walng JBSAISET | TTARN e Jdy ZC Bl <¢ 933 TT uer TZ2ag TCAON TZ21R0 Tz dag Tz Eny Tzmr T ung
wouy 3BUBYD % o z 1 Sjeq o), 8o,
SOILSILYLS

g3 obey

SOINITD LOiuLSid 2 FHYIOHLYEH TNy SNvJY LsSv3
2 "ON LOIM1SIA TYLHES0R JIMENd ALNNOD SNvdY

sawresl ] Adesay] |evisiud

sAB(] uoREAIESD
SINCH| UORRAIBSYO

she; Bumg pa)pS-uoN

snsusn Alec abelaay pagme
sAe(] Bumg pame

SUNY soUBRALUY
SHSIA W3

sainpaocld juswabeuepy ued
SUEDS CONMOSYHLIN

SUBSS |4

SUBDS 1D

shel-y

selleyd o33

sisa L 3|qeng Aojeioge]
snsua) Aleg ebelany
shieyosiq ted SO =@belany
she(] juaned

sabieyosi

SHLPY

polsd U] skeq




A TR Toy FED 555 v o TV 5 &ov Bet 3 568 15¢
e 2 b 7 o e st Gl £z oF 5t L 7 o Ford
¥o'aL €51 0 jorad EE ¥ FA e ¥l gL o] 0 0 0 o]
£LLg zee 0 ze €9 58 8z 28 £6 9g 82 0 0 B 0
000 o ise 0 ¢ 0 C a 0 0 g 0 0 £ al
9c0b 8s W ¥l 6 b z zl 0z 8 o1 L b o 5
ooavl | zas 729 821 o9l 8L szl o8l £gl gt 5t ol - e zel
1668 109 0g Z51 a0l bl o8l 95 g6 95 e6 &g ot S )
1258 ege a0y 0z ve c6 9 29 z8 gLy 6L Let o8 804 z5)
00°0 0 6ve g o G o 0 0 0 ¢ 0 0 g 0
%ze ooesy | i858z £26'L 608 rlg vis £5% 205 0Zg z6¢ gle 168 ooy s8¢ see
%05 Ty 7z ar T 3 € v 7 € g g v 7 ¥ z
%Le ELBlY | L8 186'L z08 208 Lis S8y £08 g ssr g £68 968 e £8E
%52 poigs | szo 80L'E 8% £zs LLS 6% 618 1zg 05 109 603 058 508 06¥
%Zil 9T'sh 5 T 6 5 o v z oz 62 58 z 5 ¥ ¥
%ez ooely  |ivet: ges'l 86¢ s8e LEp 8ge g9t sge 268 Lo &ov 6t esv Ly
%Sl 1TLE ) s6a Lil 2L szh sel zrl 201 z8 88 es 8¢ g g
57 0E 15k 15t 1E 0g ie 8z 18 1E ot 1 ce LE 1 0s
BoiIoid | sBeisAv | weunp | 128, 18e | ZABN | zeady | ZZieA | 7249 | cZUBr | 12990 | TAGN | 12P0 | LS | TZdnv | TZir | Tzenr
wa 58UELD % [ mop] 21 FEd DLIEoA
SOIISLLYLS

s abeg

SOINITO LOIKLSIT % FHYOHLIVAH TVHNY SWYQY LSV3
€ 'ON LO[WLSId TYLIdSCH 2118Nd ALNNGO SNVAY

(uBiy ued) Jaulg
AEviong
uelg

alqoN
Jakog
ssuop
andeys
ofyal ]
lepinoid Ag sysip, Japiaold

[eloL
BUINYSEAL

SHSIA JOPIN0L (8301
S3sINN
S[3AST-PIY
s101960

SISIA JOPIACIH

POLiae] Ul SAeQ




Qoo

000

000

000

000

000

pa1ajjo) snuessy [EITSOH HYvI

000

e 000

‘00T$
‘00v%
‘0093
‘008%
‘D00°ES
‘002°T$
‘00F°TS

‘009t$

$

LyT'TLT
S 6Ty
§LT8'sT
L §6TT9T
9ES'SL
| 6E6IE.
| 0E0ZT.
S LTTEY

| SPUNIQIAOD

LOV'STT

8E9'6.

19y30/s1uely

G A VG D 0 0

&
o o o
A & L

/‘C A\/). AVA?

A&
ONIET S
&

A
LS

PS123[103 PNUBASY JTUID) HYEY3

$

Q00'0zs

o0o'ors

oDo'0ss

o0008%

CO0'00TS

0000218

TEL'ETE
60ETER
XA N AR
TST8Y9
6L1°9%9
158°618
0ELOVS'T
¥£8'908
609°8Y
TEOZYY
Tv02SE
L0786
8¥T'0LL
susodag [e101

PuUail YIUOA 2T
SUOCIIID[|0) SNUBAIY HUVI

UF WY U U D AN U D U U U D A

z7z0z/s
TTOL/ Y
TToz/s
TTOE/T
720/t
1702/21T
TZ0%/71
120T/0T
120Z/6
TT0Z/8
T20Z/L
1z02/9
120Z/%
Jeaj/yiuoN



ss,ooo,poo
$4,500,000
$4,000,000
$3,500,000
$3,000,000
$2,500,000
$2,000,000
$1,500,000
$1,000,000

$500,000

S-

EARH Gross AR Balances Over 120 Days

12 Month Trend Ending May 2022

Jun-21

Aug-21 Oct-21 Dec-21 Feb-22

200

180

160

146

120

Total AR

eazm AR Over 120 Days
—— Linear {Total AR)

Linear {AR Over 120 Days})

20

o= Gross AR Days

e Not AR Days

Yinear {Gross AR Days}

tinear {Net AR Days)

Jul-21  Aug-21 Sep-21 Oct-21 Nov-21 Dec-21 lan-22 Feb-22 Mar-22 Apr-22 May-22




Exit Conference: Adams County Public Hospital District No. 2

The Office of the Washington State Auditor’s vision is increased trust in government. Our mission is to provide
citizens with independent and transparent examinations of how state and local govermments use public funds, and
develop strategies that make government more efficient and effective.

‘The purpose of this meeting is to share the results of your audit and our draft reporting. We value and appreciate

your participation,

Aupdit Heports

We will publish the following reports:
e Accountability audit for January 1, 2019 through December 31, 2020 - see draft report.

Audit Hishlishis

e The audit liaison was professional to work with during our audit.
e The audit liaison worked very hard to answer questions and compile requested documentation, which
creates a great working relationship between the District and our Office.

Recommendations not included in the Audit Reports

Exit Items

We have provided exit recommendations for management’s consideration. Exit items address confrol deficiencies
or non-compliance with laws or regulation that have an insignificant or immaterial effect on the entity, or etrors
with an immaterial effect on the financial statements. Exit items are not referenced 1n the audit report.

Work of Other Auditors

A financial statement audit was performed by Dingus, Zarecor & Associates PLLC, of Adams County Public
Hospital Distiict No. 2. Professional audit standards require us to evaluate relevant work done by other auditors
and communicate certain matters to the governing body.

e We performed procedures to ensure we could rely on the work of the external auditors and reference their
audit in owr audit report. These procedures included consideration of attendance at key meetings,
evaluation of the firm’s last peer review report, review of the other auditor’s work, review of the other
auditor’s results and communications with the other auditor.

e We did not become aware of any instance in which the work of the other auditors gave rise to concein
about the quality of their work.

e There were no limitations that restricted our analysis of the other audit(s).

o We did not become aware of any instance in which a material misstatement of the financial statements
has or may have resulted from fraud or suspected fraud.



Finalizine Your Audit

Report Publication

Audit reports are published on our website and distributed via e-mail in an electronic .pdf file. We also offer a
subscription service that allows you to be notified by email when audit reports are released or posted to our
website. You can sign up for this convenient service at: hitps:/portal.sao.wa.gov/SAOPortal.

Management Representation Letter

We have included a copy of representations requested of Adams County Public Hospital District No. 2
management.

Audit Cost

At the entrance conference, we estimated the cost of the audit to be $14,000 and actual audit costs will
approximate that amount.

We had budgeted for travel costs to approximate $2,700. However, since we were not required to travel to the
District, the District saved this amount.

Your Next Scheduled Audit

Your next audit is scheduled to be conducted in 2023 and will cover the following general areas:

e Accountability for Public Resources

The estimated cost for the next audit based on current rates is $14,000 plus travel expenses. This preliminary
estimate is provided as a budgeting tool and not a guarantee of final cost.

If expenditures of federal awards are $750,000 or more in any fiscal year, notify our Office so we can schedule
your audit to meet federal single audit requirements. Federal awards can include grants, loans, and non-cash

assistance such as equipment and supplies.

Working Together to Improve Government

Audit Survey

When your repott is released you will receive an audit survey from us. We value your opinions on our audit
services and hope you provide feedback.

Local Government Support Team

This team provides support services to local governments through technical assistance, comparative statistics,
training, and tools to help prevent and detect a loss of public funds, Our website and client portal offers many
resources, including a client Help Desk that answers auditing and accounting questions. Additionally this team
assists with the online filing of your financial statements.

The Center for Government Innovation

The Center for Government Innovation of the Office of the Washington State Auditor is designed to offer services
specifically to help you help the residents you serve at no additional cost to your government. What does this
mean? We provide expert advice in areas like Lean, peer-to-peer networking and culture-building to help local



governments find ways to be more efficient, effective and transparent. The Center can help you by providing
assistance in financial management, cybersecurity and more, Check out our best practices and other resources
that help local governments act on accounting standard changes, comply with regulations, and respond to
recommendations in your audif. The Center understands that time is your most precious commaodity as a public
servant, and we are here to help you do more with the limited hours you have. If you are interested in learning
how we can help you maximize your effect in government, call us at (564) 999-0818 or email us at

Center@san. wa.gov.

Questions?

Please contact us with any questions about information in this document or related audit reports.

Kelly Collins, CPA, Director of Local Audit, (564) 999-0807, Kelly.Collins@sao.wa.gov

Brandi Pritchard, CFE, Assistant Director of Local Audit, (360) 489-4591, Brandi.Pritchard@sao.wa.gov

Brad White, CPA, Program Manager, (509} 919-0240, Bradlev.D. White@saoc.wa.cov

Weston Fink, CPA, Assistant Audit Manager, (509) 919-2439, Weston. Fink@sao.wa.gov

Shelby Beedle, Audit Lead, (509) 606-8490, Shelby.Beedle@sao.wa.gov




VOUCHER CERTIFICATION AND APPROVAL

I, THE UNDERSIGNED SUPERINTENDENT, DO HEREBY CERTIFY UNDER PENALTY OF
PERJURY THAT THE MATERIALS HAVE BEEN FURNISHED, THE SERVICES RENDERED AND
THE LABOR PERFORMED AS DESCRIBED HEREIN AND THAT THE CLAIMS ARE JUST AND
PAID OBLIGATIONS BY ADAMS COUNTY PUBLIC HOSPITAL DISTRICT NO. 2 AND THAT1
AM AUTHORIZED TO AUTHENTICATE AND CERTIFY TO SAID CLAIMS.

COREY FEDIE, SUPERINTENDENT

WARRANTS AUDITED AND CERTIFIED BY THE SUPERINTENDENT HAVE BEEN RECORDED
ON THE ATTACHED LISTING.

‘WE, THE UNDERSIGNED BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF ADAMS COUNTY PUBLIC HOSPITAL
DISTRICTNO. 2, ADAMS CCUNTY, WASHINGTON, DO APPROVE THOSE WARRANTS
INCLUDED IN THE ATTACHED LIST AND FURTHER DESCRIBED AS ACCOUNTS PAYABLE
WARRANTS #064111 THROUGH #064253 IN THE AMOUNT OF $738,003.02 AND AN
ADDITIONAL $384,580.72 FOR PAYROLL DIRECT DEPOSITS AND $115,816.44 FOR
PAYROLL TAX DEPOSITS.

SIGNED THIS 22ND DAY OF JUNE 2022;

ERIC WALKER, COMMISSIONER JOHN KRAGT, CHAIRMAN

STACEY PLUMMER, VICE CHAIRMAN JERRY CROSSLER, COMMISSIONER

DAN DUFF, SECRETARY/COMMISSIONER



ADAMS COUNTY PUBLIC HOSPITATL DISTRICT #2
ADAMS COUNTY, WASHINGTON
June 22, 2022

RESOLUTION 22-01
RESOLUTION
WHEREAS, the Board of Commissioners of Adams County Public Hospital

District No. 2 desires o have an employee authorized to deposit or withdraw investments
for the District.

BE IT RESOLVED, the Board of Commissioners of Adams County Public
Hospital District No. 2 hereby authorizes Corey Fedie, CEO to deposit or withdraw
investments on behalf of Adams County Hospital District No. 2.

COMMISSIONER CERTIFICATE

I hereby certify that the foregoing Resolution 22-01 was adopted by the Board of
Commissioners on June 22, 2022.

John Kragt, Chairman " Stacey Plummer, Vice Chairman

Daniel Duff, Secretary Jerry Crossler, Commissioner

Eric Walker, Commissioner



ADAMS COUNTY PUBLIC HOSPITAL DISTRICT #2
June 22, 2022
RESOLUTION 22-02
RESOLUTION
WHEREAS, the Board of Commissioners of Adams County Public Hospital

District No. 2 desires to establish a Patient Accounts Cash Drawer.

BE IT RESOLVED, the Boaid of Commissioners of Adams County Public
Hospital District No. 2 hereby authorizes Corey Fedie, CEQ, to establish a Patient
Accounts Cash Drawer on behalf of Adams County Hospital District No. 2.

COMMISSIONER CERTIFICATE

I hereby certify that the foregoing Resolution 22-02 was adopted by the Board of
- Commisgsioners on June 22, 2022,

John Kragt, Chairman Stacey Plummer, Vice Chairman

Daniel Duff, Secretary Jerry Crossler, Commissioner

Eric Walker, Commissioner



